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June 27, 2022

TO: All District 7 Local Presidents
FROM: Susie McAllister, District 7 Vice President
RE: 2022 Human Rights Conference

The CWA Human Rights Conference will be held August 7-10, 2022 at the Hilton Phoenix
Resort at the Peak, located at 7677 N. 16th St, Phoenix, AZ 85020.

The registration and payment for the conference is available by Checking Account
Payment or Credit Card Payment and will be open until August 5, 2022.

The Human Rights Conference will begin at 9:00 A.M. on Sunday, August 7th, and will
conclude on Wednesday at noon, August 10th.

The CWA room block is now open and can be accessed here:

CWA Room Block

You can also make reservations by calling 1-800-Hiltons (1 800 445-8667) and mentioning the
group code CWA. The cut-off date for hotel reservations is July 15, 2022.

SM:kd

CC: District Staff


https://cwa-union.jotform.com/221515673498969
https://cwa-union.jotform.com/221515673498969
https://cwa-union.jotform.com/221515700321945
https://www.hilton.com/en/book/reservation/rooms/?ctyhocn=PHXSPPR&arrivalDate=2022-08-06&departureDate=2022-08-10&groupCode=CWA&room1NumAdults=1&cid=OM%2CWW%2CHILTONLINK%2CEN%2CDirectLink

